

From: Roland Gubisch ITS/ES-Box
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 9:05 PM
To: Thomas Eng ITS/ES-Mpk
Cc: David Chernomordik ITS/ES-Mpk; Danielle Gravelle ITS/ES-Box
Subject: FCC ID QQ2CDMA2000AGENT

Thomas:

According to the FCC (see below) the customer's confidentiality request can be met. Please review the client's confidentiality letter to see if it meets the FCC criteria (you can share this with the client), I will check this out when I return to the office on Friday and certify it ASAP.

Roland

-----Original Message-----

From: Rich Fabina [mailto:RFABINA@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 10:07 AM
To: RWG@ETLSemko.com
Cc: Art Wall; Raymond Laforge
Subject: Re: Hidden law enforcement tracking device - can external photos be held confidential?

Roland,

This inquiry was forwarded to me for reply.

Yes, the external photos, internal photos and users manual can be held confidential but the cover letter requesting confidentiality of these exhibits must justify the reason why they should be afforded confidential treatment. As I see it, the primary reason is for safety of the law enforcement officials not the general public. The fact that marketing is limited to law enforcement agencies only should also be stated in the justification letter.

I trust that this has responded to this inquiry.

Rich Fabina

>>> Roland Gubisch ITS/ES-Box 01/08/03 11:05AM >>>
Ray:

We have been asked to certify a Part 22/24 transmitter used for tracking vehicles under surveillance by law enforcement agencies. The client intends to market the device only to qualified law enforcement agencies, and has requested that the following exhibits be held confidential under provisions of 47 CFR 0.459:

For competitive reasons
detailed block diagram
schematic diagram
theory of operation
parts list

For reasons of public safety
internal photos
external photos

users manual

It is unusual to hold confidential the external photos and users manual, but it seems justifiable considering this application. Is it acceptable? Do you need any further information?

Thank you,
Roland Gubisch
ITS